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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:22 AM
To: ‘chris williams'

Subject: RE: question regarding address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: chris williams [mailto:drchristopherwilliams@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:16 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: guestion regarding address change

also, i wanted to be sure my tax id is listed. it isnt and needs to be.
itis 412126532, it currently says N/A

thanks so much for your helpli!!

dr. williams

Subject: RE: question regarding address change
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2010 17:04:00 -0500

From: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

To: drchristopherwilliams@msn.com

OOSEITEREHS —
P04000034860 _—

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: chris williams [mailto:drchristopherwilliams@msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: question regarding address change
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GREAT!!
thanks so much

i have two offices and this one is my main office: Advanced Pain Relief Centers
Advanced Chiropractic & Rehabilitation, Inc,
13813 West Hillsborough Avenue
Tampa, Fl 33635

my other office is 710 West Fletcher Avenue
Suite B
Tampa, Fl 33612

the only reason i have you the last one is if you can include both, if not, just the first cne.
thanks again

dr. christopher Williams

Subject: RE: question regarding address change
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2010 16:16:33 -0500

From: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

To: drchristopherwilliams@msn.com

Thank you for your e-mail.

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the correct address, and we will have this updated for you.
Thank you.

Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Divisicn of Corporations

From: chris williams [mailto:drchristopherwilliams@msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: question regarding address change

i have been trying to contact the office by phone but every time i call i am told to
call in 20 minutes and the phone call is then ended. i assumed this is a better
and only option.

my address on the Fic. Name is incorrect and needs to be updated. the
registration is number is G05234900195.

what do i need to do?

thanks
chris williams




